
 

 
 

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #602
 
 
DATE:         5/7/2025
 
TO:             Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties

CC:             IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM:       IHDA Asset Management Department

RE:             IHDA Owner & Agent Springfield Training Sold Out - Join the Wait List

SUMMARY:

We are pleased to share that the IHDA Owner & Agent Training, scheduled for June 11–12, 2025,
in Springfield, IL, has reached full capacity.

Thank you for your strong interest in this two-day event, previously outlined in Management
Bulletin #600. Designed to support operational excellence and compliance across our affordable
housing portfolio, the event fosters peer exchange, hands-on learning, and interagency
collaboration.

A waitlist is now available if additional space becomes available. If you would like to be added to
the waitlist, please contact our training team at AMTraining@IHDA.org.

For more information and future training opportunities, please visit the IHDA Property Managers
webpage.

We appreciate your continued partnership and commitment to strengthening affordable housing
across Illinois.
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